
 
 
July 22, 2024 
 
TO:  ALL BID DOCUMENT HOLDERS OF RECORD  
 
FROM: Gary Elias, Construction Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO BID DOCUMENTS FOR PACE EDUCATION 

CENTER KITCHEN RENOVATION, BID NUMBER 24/25-09 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the bid documents for the project identified above. All 
remaining portions of the bid documents not specifically mentioned or otherwise revised 
by this Addendum remain in full force and effect. Only those firms whose representative(s) 
were present at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting may submit a bid. 
 
The bid documents are modified as set forth below:  
 

1. Responses to questions received from proposers concerning these bid documents 
are included herein as EXHIBIT I. 
 

Failure to acknowledge this addendum in the bid forms will subject the bidder to 
disqualification.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
Gary Elias 
Construction Coordinator  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 1 

Question 1:  
The finish schedule in Architectural plans did not provide information for the Sheet Vinyl flooring and there 
is no spec for this material. Please provide a specification for sheet vinyl, with manufacturer name, 
product name, model, etc. See spec section 09 65 00 
 
Question 2:  
Historically, the glue in the VCT flooring and ceiling tiles are considered as Hazardous materials and they 
must be disposed of with a licensed abatement subcontractor. Does the District have an Environmental 
report for hazardous materials to be removed? The district will remove the VCT flooring with mastic and 
the glued-on acoustic ceiling tile with mastic. 
 
Question 3:  
The Foodservice drawings and equipment schedule do not indicate what equipment, if any, would be 
purchased by the District and what equipment to be purchased by the Contractor. Please provide a list of 
Owner Furnished Owner Installed (OFOI) and Owner Furnished Contractor Installed (OFCI) equipment. 
See attached sheet FS01.0 which highlights in yellow the items to be purchased by the district and 
contractor installed. 
 
Question 4: 
The Architectural drawings demolition sheets do not provide limits of demolition for concrete slab. Quarry 
tile is indicated to be installed on the floor. Would the floor needs to be recessed for quarry tile 
installation? If so, does the slab need to be complete demolished and disposed of? If yes, please provide 
Arch and structural details for patching or pouring back the concrete slab? Concrete slab to be removed 
only as required for the installation of new underground plumbing and utilities. Compact trench and dowel 
the edges of the new to existing concrete with #3 bars at 12” oc. Provide smooth level concrete surface for 
new quarry tile floor. 
 
Question 5:  
Sheet A200 shows Acoustical ceiling grid and tile in the Servery area but the finish schedule on A700 
calls for Gypsum board and paint ceiling in this area. Please clarify. Provide new acoustical tile ceiling grid 
in the Servery area to match as shown on the reflected ceiling plan. See spec section 09 51 00 
 
Question 6:  
Please provide the Specs for the Armstrong acoustical ceiling grid and tile. The finish schedule and color 
schedule do not provide grid type, tile type, Armstrong item #, etc. See spec section 09 51 00 
 
 
Question 7:   
Would the Owner remove and dispose of the existing ceiling tile and framing? Please advise how high is 
the existing roof structure? The district will remove the underside ceiling glued-on acoustical tile. Existing 
framing to remain. The underside of the existing ceiling structure is approx. 10’-0” 
 
Question 8:  
Sheet A200 keynotes show many notes that are not called on the floor plan, such as N103 new cabinetry, 
N106 new teacher workstation, etc. Please advise where do these notes apply. Those notes do not exist. 
Please verify the drawings you are biding from. 
 
 



 
 
Question 9:  
Sheet A100 demolition section do not call to remove the existing ceilings in toilet, Change Room and 
Supplies room. Please advise if hard lid ceiling in these rooms need to be removed. If yes, please advise 
if new ceiling would need to be built. Hard lid ceilings are to remain in those areas 
 
Question 10:  
Door and Frame schedule is not provided in the Architectural plans. Please confirm that all existing doors 
and frames should be protected in place and remain. One new door and frame to be installed per keynote 
N104 located off corridor F11. The other doors and frames are to remain 
 
Question 11: 
Existing metal lockers are called out to be removed and reinstalled. Where do they get to be reinstalled? 
Will they need to be installed on a curb with a base or directly on the floor? Please provide location and 
installation details. Existing lockers are reinstalled back into the toilet room area after new flooring has 
been installed. The unit is free standing and does not require a base to sit on. 
 
Question 12: 
Please provide the specs for quarry time called out on the finish schedule? Also, detail 5 on sheet A800 
do not call out thickness of the quarry tile. See spec section 09 30 00 
 
Question 13:  
Please provide the specs for Dal-tile called on the finish schedule. See spec section 09 30 00 
 
Question 14:  
Please provide the Specs and product information for HVT-1 called out on the finish schedule. See spec 
section 09 65 00 
 
Question 15:  
Toilet and Change Room sink does not show to be upgraded or remodeled. Please confirm that we don’t 
have any scope of work in the Toilet and Change Room. No sink/toilet upgrades in this area 
 
Question 16:  
Are there any data, telephone and communication scope of work on this project? The Plans do not show 
any scope of work. See FA101 for fire alarm upgrades/reconnection. See E101.1 for new point of sale 
data. All other low voltage systems are existing to remain and protected in place. 
 
Question 17: 
Please provide all testing and commissioning requirements to be performed by the Contractor. The bid 
documents is missing technical spec sections. Specifications were issued with the drawings. 
 
Question 18: 
Please provide technical specs for all scopes of work, i.e. Electrical, HVAC, Plumbing, etc. Specifications 
were issued with the drawings.  
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FOR ATTACHMENT DETaAILS

01.

PLUMBING/MECHANICAL REMARKS
L O A D

HPVOLTSREMARKSDESCRIPTION
ITEM

ELECTRICAL REMARKSCONN.AMPSKW PHASE HOT

EQUIPMENT
QTY

PLUMBING / MECHANICALELECTRICAL
ATTACH WEIGHT

EQUIPMENT
1000
BTU

WATER

HOT WATER
GASWASTETEMP

COLD
GPH

STAINLESS STEEL 5CORNER GUARDS/WALL & END CAPS CUSTOM LOT

120 1 C.O.15 DEDICATED CIRCUIT W/DATA LINES TO SERVER
VERIFY ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS5.01POINT-OF-SALE SYSTEM PROVIDED BY SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSTALLED BY THE G.C.

120 1 C.O.5 DEDICATED CIRCUIT W/DATA LINES TO SERVER
VERIFY ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS5.01CARD READER PROVIDED BY SCHOOL DISTRICT

INSTALLED BY THE G.C.

MOBILE ACCESS. P.O.S. STAND W/DRAWER 1 250FACIA; CUSTOM S/S BODY
SOLID SURFACE TOP; MILLWORK MOBILE

85LOT

12501STUDENT'S HOT/COLD SERVING COUNTER MILLWORK FACIA; SEE I.D. DWGS
SOLID SURFACE TOP; S/S BODY;

1DROP-IN 4-PAN HOT/COLD FOOD UNIT 175DUKE MFG. HCF-4-208

DROP-IN 4-PAN REFRIG COLD WELLS 1 120 C.O.1230 4.2 CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR
SELF-CONTAINEDDUKE ADI-4MD-N7

DRY OPERATIONS

DRY OPERATIONS

PART OF ITEM 41ADJUSTABLE SNEEZE GUARD W/END GLASS

75MOBILE CONDIMENT CART 1 MOBILEW/ 1/6 CONDIMENT PANS
UTENSILS & NAPKIN DISP. FACIA; CUSTOM S/S BODY

SOLID SURFACE TOP; MILLWORK

A-5
FS.06.0

SELF CONTAINED15.0 C.O.1208

36" WALL MOUNTED AIR CURTAIN 1 120 15.0 D.1 15 AMP BREAKER DEDICATED CIRCUIT BREAKER REQUIRED
PROVIDE (1) MICRO-SWITCH FOR ON/OFF DOOR OPERATION

SHD07-1036 52BERNER
FS.06.0
A-6a

L-SHAPED PREP TABLE W/(2) DRAWERS 1 880

SPLASH MOUNTED FAUCET 1 1/2"1/2"

L-SHAPED WALL SHELF 1

(2) CONVENIENCE OUTLETS2)120 2)1 2)C.O.

5

65

2TWIST WASTES W/OVERFLOWS

120°50T&S BRASS
B-0231

T&S BRASS
B-3952-01

2)15.0FS.06.0
A-2

2"
INDIRECT WASTE LINE TO A MIN. 3" TRAPPED 
12"x12"x10" FLOOR SINK W/1" MIN. AIR GAP

PREP SINKS W/SINK COVERS 2CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
PART OF ITEM 32

MOBILE DRY STORAGE SHELVING 6 95

ACCESSIBLE HAND SINK W/SOAP & P.T. DISPENSER
EA.
1 1 1/2"1/2" 1/2"A-28 35 105°5

EXHAUST SYSTEM

S/S WALL FLASHING W/HOOD TRIM

SPEC'D BY THE MECH. ENG.
PROVIDED BY H.V.A.C. CONTR.

LOT

1 VERIFY ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS
BY THE H.V.A.C. CONTRACTOR

120°75

POT & PAN SINK ASSEMBLY

SPLASH MOUNTED FAUCETS 2

1

(2)3/4" (2)3/4"

2"

A-2 450

5B-0290-4
T&S BRASS

3T&S BRASSTWIST WASTES W/OVERFLOWS B-3952-01

DIRECT WASTE

INDIRECT WASTE LINE TO A MIN. 3" TRAPPED 
12"x12"x10" FLOOR SINK W/1" MIN. AIR GAP

CURB MOUNTED EMPLOYEE LOCKERS LOT 150PENCO VANGUARD 6231R
ONE ACCESSIBLE LOCKER

TYPE TWO EXHAUST HOOD SEE SHEET FS.10.1
GAYLORD VHS-W-66 1 120 0.1 D.585 SWITCHING BY THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR

(3) 17W L.E.D. LIGHT FIXTURES

METRO NC
5-TIER MOBILE

FS.06.0

FS.06.0

FS.06.0JOHN BOOS PBHS-ADA-P-STD 

3-COMPARTMENT SINK 1

CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
PART OF ITEM 02

WALL MOUNTED SHELF 1 A-17 60FS.06.0
CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL

BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

1 200MOBILE TABLE W/DWR/TABLE MTD O'SHELF MOBILE (2)120 (2)15.0 (2)1 (2)C.O. STUB-DOWN FROM CEILING
(2) CONVENIENCE OUTLETS (DROP-CORD & PLUG)

-SPARE No.

CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL
BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

MOBILE DRY STORAGE SHELVING 1 95METRO NC
5-TIER MOBILE

85LOT PART OF ITEM 41ADJUSTABLE SNEEZE GUARD W/END GLASS
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65. LOTSEE KEYNOTE 1/SHEET FS.05.0
PROVIDED BY F.S.E.C.WALL BACKING FS.06.0

SELF-CONTAINED
CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR2-SECTION REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR 1 120 1 C.O.SELF-CONTAINED NEMA 5-15PFS.06.0

A-10

SELF-CONTAINED
CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR2-SECTION REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR 1 120 17.4 C.O.SELF-CONTAINED NEMA 5-15PFS.06.0

A-10

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

1 SELF-CONTAINED
CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR270SELF-CONTAINEDMOBILE MILK COOLER BEV-AIRE ST34HC-1-S 120 13.7 C.O.MOBILE

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

1 150MOBILE TABLE W/DWRS/TABLE MTD O'SHELF MOBILE (2)120 (2)15.0 (2)1 (2)C.O. STUB-DOWN FROM CEILING
(2) CONVENIENCE OUTLETS (DROP-CORD & PLUG)CUSTOM STAINLESS STEEL

BUILD TO ANSI/NSF STANDARDS

MOBILE HEATED PASS-THRU CABINET 1 12.0 1 C.O.272CRES-COR NEMA 5-15P120MOBILEH-138-S-1834D

SELF-CONTAINED
CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR2-SECTION REACH-IN FREEZER 1 120 111.2 C.O.690SELF-CONTAINED NEMA 5-15PFS.06.0

A-10TRAULSEN G22010

SELF-CONTAINED
CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR2-SECTION REACH-IN FREEZER 1 120 111.2 C.O.690SELF-CONTAINED NEMA 5-15PFS.06.0

A-10TRAULSEN G22010

TRASH CANS W/DOLLY AND LID EA.
2RUBBERMAID

FG26-2000-GRAY MOBILE

-SPARE No.

(1) 12"x15" EXH. DUCT @ 
1800 CFM @ 0.250 S.P.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

S/S WALL OPENING TRIM LOTSTAINLESS STEEL
CUSTOM

7.4450TRAULSEN G20010

SELF-CONTAINED
CONDENSATE EVAPORATOR1-SECTION REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR 1 120 14.9 C.O.305SELF-CONTAINED NEMA 5-15PFS.06.0

A-10TRAULSEN G10010

-SPARE No.

LOTTRAY SHELVES W/RUNNERS PART OF ITEM 41
SOLID SURFACE

SINGLE SIDED
DUKE 400 SERIES

SINGLE SIDED
DUKE 400 SERIES

1MOBILE DOUBLE CONVECTION OVEN 3/4" 90(2)120 (2)8.0 (2)1 (2)C.O. PROVIDE QUICK DISCONNECT AND RESTRAINING DEVICE)
(1) REAR NATURAL GAS CONNECTION (F.S.E.C. TO1095 NEMA 5-15PW/QUICK DISCONNECT

BLODGETT ZEPHAIRE-200-G-ES DBL A-40
FS.06.0

NEMA 5-15P

NEMA 14-20P

15.0 1 C.O.120 (1) FIXTURE MTD. CONVENIENCE OUTLET

450TRAULSEN G20010

A-24

A-36

STUB-DOWN FROM CEILING
NEMA 5-15P (DROP-CORD & PLUG)

1MOBILE DOUBLE CONVECTION OVEN 3/4" 90(2)120 (2)8.0 (2)1 (2)C.O. PROVIDE QUICK DISCONNECT AND RESTRAINING DEVICE)
(1) REAR NATURAL GAS CONNECTION (F.S.E.C. TO1095 NEMA 5-15PW/QUICK DISCONNECT

BLODGETT ZEPHAIRE-200-G-ES DBL A-40
FS.06.0

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

-SPARE No.

FS.01.0
SHEET NO:
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CONSULTANT:
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PROJECT NAME:
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CHECK:

ARCHITECT:
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Rev. Date DescriptionNo.
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FS.01.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  FLOOR  PLAN & SCHEDULE
FS.02.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  GENERAL  NOTES
FS.03.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  PLUMBING  PLAN
FS.04.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  ELECTRICAL  PLAN
FS.05.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  BUILDING  WORK  PLAN (*)
FS.06.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  ATTACHMENT DETAILS
FS.10.0     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  EXHAUST HOOD PLAN
FS.10.1     FOOD SERVICE  EQUIPMENT  EXHAUST HOOD PLAN

SHEET NUMBER
ROOM/ AREA NAME AND ROOM NUMBER

STORAGE SHELVING SIZES (Width x Length)

ACCESSIBLE CLEARANCES AND SYMBOL

ITEM NUMBER (SEE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE)

ELEVATION INDICATOR SYMBOL

OUTLINE OF FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT

MOBILE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT

E.P. (ELECTRICAL PANEL, SEE ELECT ENG DWGs) 

BUILDING WALLS (SEE ARCH DWGs)

WALK-IN COOLER/FREEZER INSULATED WALLS

COLUMN GRIDS WITH COLUMN INDICATORS

WATER HEATER (SEE PLUMBING ENG DWGs)

EQUIPMENT LABELS (Refrigerator, Freezer, Heated)

FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT BELOW EQUIPMENT TOP

EXISTING FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT

F.E.C. (TYPE "K" FIRE EXTINGUISHER & CABINET)

FUTURE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT

FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT ABOVE EQUIPMENT TOP

KITCHEN

2442, 1848

W.H.

FS.01.0

R, F, H

FLOOR PLAN LEGEND

(E)123

FS.07.01 2
OWNER PROVIDED EQUIPMENT

(F)

FOOD SERVICE
EQUIPMENT IDENTIFIER

ITEM NUMBER

SEE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE ON FS.01.0

FOOD SERVICE EQUIP. KEYNOTE

NOTE #5:  ALL FLOORS WILL HAVE A SMOOTH SURFACE UNDER ALL EQUIPMENT, AND ALL 
           WALKWAYS WILL HAVE A LIGHT TEXTURE ONLY

KITCHEN FINISH SCHEDULE

ALL OTHERS 
ROOMS/AREAS

EPOXY FLOOR WHITE STUCCO22 GA. S/S
STAINLESS STEELWALK-IN

6" H. EPOXY
WITH 3/8" 
RADIUS COVED

NOTE #5
COOLERS ALUMINUM

EMBOSSED

SEALED WHITE STUCCO22 GA. S/S
STAINLESS STEEL

6" H. SLIM FOOT
WITH 3/8" 
RADIUS COVEDNOTE #5FREEZER

COOLER &
ALUMINUM
EMBOSSED

EXTERIOR

AMBIENT ROOMS

CONCRETE

INTERIOR

REQUIREMENT & OTHER APPLICABLE NOTES
SEE SHEET FS.02.0 FOR FOOD FACILITY
NOTE:

FOODSERVICE EQUIPMENT
FLOOR PLAN & SCHEDULE
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